
1

Ramendra Singh

From: Sunrise Engineers <siddharth@sunrisekitchens.in>
Sent: 20 August 2024 10:45
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; bijlani
Subject: Re: Qtn for The Tandoor burner top plat

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
The quoted price for the required items is Rs. 8000/- per unit plus gst and transportation charges. 
 
Hope to receive your valued order. 
 
Regards, Siddharth 
 
 
---- On Mon, 19 Aug 2024 10:03:43 +0530 Ramendra Singh<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote ---- 
 

Dear Partners, 
  
Kindly share the Qtn for below given items 
  
Tandoor bhatti (furnace) bottom burner iron casting plate  
M.S 15 mm x 18” D round circle plate  02 Nos.  Half round plate joint fixing  20mm rod legs   
Size:18” D x15 mm T x  8” H  x  1 ½”deep        10NOs 
Size:3” x 14” 

Delivery address: Mumbai T2 Airport 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
  

 


